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From: Info <info@edenpark.co.nz>

Sent: Wednesday, 5 September 2018 3:36 pm

To:

Subject: The Hood - Tickets for Auckland v Tasman and Kennards Hire offer

To view this email as a web page, go here.
 

Auckland V Tasman 

This Friday Auckland and Tasman face off in a top-of-the-table clash, being the only 
two unbeaten teams in the Premiership so far.  Tasman have had the tougher road 
here, beating defending champions Canterbury in the first round. 

We have 125 tickets up for grabs, first in first served, from 7.00am tomorrow at Gate 
G reception (limited to two tickets per member of The Hood). 

Kennards Hire would like to help you kick off your next project with 15% off!  As 
members of The Hood, you can enjoy this offer simply by entering EDEN19 
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when ordering online here.   Terms and conditions apply and this offer is valid until 
30/06/2019. 
 
Sunday Session spots still available! 
 
There are still spots availabe for the Sunday Session.  If you want to have your say 
on how the stadium is used and how we engage with you, RSVP here. 
   
Finally, you may be interested to read the article from this week’s NZ Herald written 
by Matt Heath – an NZME radio host, columnist and neighbour of ours living in The 
Hood, our local surrounding area; 
 
In particular it highlights the vast economic loss to our city following the cancellation 
of the LifePod Appeal concert; ‘The cancelling of that event is estimated to have cost 
the Auckland region $25 million...The hospitality sector and the hotel association 
should be outraged. It's a waste of money and opportunity. So why are we listening 
to a few handbrakes and nay sayers and not the people of Auckland?’ 
 
Our team remains committed to ensuring the stadium is utilised for not only cricket 
and rugby but other recreational, musical and cultural events for the benefit of the 
public of the region. 
 
Thanks for your support! 
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